DATE:

LOCATION:

TIME:

2:00 PM

Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

Wednesday, May 8, 2019

Cape Light Compact Offices - MV Conference Room
261 Whites Path, Unit 4, South Yarmouth

2:00 - 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes: April 10. 2019 and June 13, 2018
Chairman’s Report, Introduction of Provincetown Board Member
2019 Contract Update and Financial Reports, Peter Cocolis

Discussion on 2017 Cape Light Compact Financial Statements, Jennifer Cook.
Clifton Larson Allen, LLP

Energy Efficiency Program

Main Streets Initiative, October 2019, Lindsay Henderson

Analysis of Energy Efficiency Program Budgets 2014-2021

DPU 18-1116: Update on Discussions with Eversource Over the Compact’s Active
Demand Response Initiative, Austin Brandt

Discussion and Potential Vote on Consumer Advocacy Cost Allocation Policy,
Maggie Downey

S R R

b

Power Supply Program
1. Analysis of JPE Operating Budgets and Reserve Balance, Austin Brandt

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §21(a)(10,
(3) and (10) to discuss trade secrets and confidential, competitively-sensitive or other
proprietary power supply information; regulatory litigation strategy for DPU 18-1186,
CLC 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan Filing; potential vote related to the Cape Light
Compact 2019 and beyond power supply program portfolio (renewable energy and REC
contracting) and potential vote to determine whether it is appropriate to release any
portion of confidential competitive electric supply contract provisions, not to return to
open session thereafter.

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not
Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 10, 2019

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, April 10, 2019 in the Martha’s Vineyard
Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path, Yarmouth, MA 02664 at 2:00
PM.

Present Were:

David Anthony, Secretary, Barnstable

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne

Ronald Zweig, Chair, Falmouth

Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs — By Phone
Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans

Joyce Flynn, Vice-Chair, Yarmouth

[= WL, T ~NR % By 8 B

Absent Were:
1. Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham

Members/Alternates:
Physically present: 5
Present by phone: 1

Board Members Present:

Colin Odell, Brewster

Timothy Carroll, Chilmark — By Phone
Brad Crowell, Dennis

Alan Strahler, Edgartown — By Phone
Leanne Drake, Sandwich

Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

Legal Counsel:
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Present:

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Public Present:
None Present.

Ronald Zweig called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM. Ronald Zweig recognized Richard Toole of Qak Bluffs
who was participating remotely because physical attendance at the meeting would be unreasonably difficult.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

PuBLIC COMMENT:

There were no members of the public present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the March 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes. Ron Zweig stated that the word “report” needs to
be added afier the word “actuarial™ in the middle of page 3. The minutes will be voted on at next month’s
meeting when there is a full Board.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

Ron Zweig stated that Nathaniel Mayo has been appointed by the Town of Provincetown to be a member of the
Compact’s Board.

Ron Zweig asked the Board if they had looked over the 2017 audited financial statements that Maggie Downey
emailed out and whether they had any interest in the auditor coming back for the May Board Meeting to answer
any questions. He believes it is a good idea to have them come back. He found the use of an exclamation point
in the report to be surprising. Also, he would like an explanation on the bank account containing $7 million that
is uninsured, to know what the recommendations to management are, and suggested that in the future the Board
gets the report first and then the presentation from the auditors.

Ron Zweig asked the Board for potential topics for May’s Board Meeting. Richard Elkin stated that the
Compact should put together monthly projections of the budget rather than just assuming that it is on budget.
Ron Zweig stated that with the scale of the budget and the “hockey stick” (accelerated spending at the end of
the calendar year) pattern that the projections could be difficult to put together. Richard Elkin stated that the
“hockey stick” pattern can be built in the plan. The Compact should look at previous year’s financial reports
and apply those to future projections. Margaret Song stated that the Compact can prepare the budget according
to the wishes of the Board. The Compact has tried to apply projections years ago, but it was a bit confusing for
those that aren’t at most of the meetings. Joyce Flynn stated that the amount of work fluctuates with the
seasons. Richard Elkin stated that the Compact knows by now what time of the year is busy or slow and can
figure that into the plan. Richard Elkin was interested in how front-loaded expenses such as OPEB Liability and
Retirement were reflected in a budget. Colin Odell added that he would be interested in seeing not only the
budget but also the savings as well as the cost to achieve.

Ron Zweig stated that at the next month’s meeting that Board Members will be reviewing executive session
minutes. Jeff Bernstein stated that each set of minutes will have to be discussed one at a time. He stated that the

Board may decide to make some of the minutes public, in whole or in part.

Ron Zweig stated that the 2019 Operating and Energy Efficiency Budget are in the Board packet. However,
Peter Cocolis is not here to review them today.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM:

1. Discussion and Potential Vote on Proposed Incentive for Hyannis Youth and Community Center,
Margaret Song



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Margaret Song reviewed the proposed incentive of $295,000 for the Hyannis Youth and Community Center
Project. The project involves upgrading over a thousand interior and exterior light fixtures to LEDs. The total
annual kWh savings would be $325,555.

Brad Crowell asked if other measures were considered or was it just lighting. Margaret Song stated that the
Compact is also looking at a wide range of services and has worked on other projects there in the past. Richard
Elkin asked what the cost benefit ratio is of the project. Margaret Song answered around 2.3. Colin Odell asked
if it was done prescriptively. Margaret Song answered that it is a mix of prescriptive and custom.

David Anthony asked if it was appropriate for the Executive Committee to vote on this and whether it could
bear in a direct and material fashion on the interests of municipal members. Jeff Bernstein stated that it would
be fine because of where the funding is coming from. David Anthony asked if there was an issue if the
Executive Committee were to decide to table the vote and bring it back to a full board next month. Margaret
Song stated that the Hyannis Youth and Community Center is anxious to get started working. She would have
to let them know that the vote was being delayed until next month’s meeting,.

Martin Culik moved the Board vote to approve an incentive of up to $293,000 for the Hyannis Youth and
Community Center. The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote. Seconded by Robert Schofield.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (6 — 0 —0)
2. Discussion and Potential Vote on Allocation of Shared Costs Policies, Margaret Song

Margaret Song stated that the changes that were suggested at last month’s meeting were made, Joyce Flynn
asked if it were best to pass the vote now and affirm at the May Board Meeting when there is a full board. Jeff
Bernstein stated that it wouldn’t be a bad idea. Martin Culik made a motion to table the vote until next month’s
meeting. Jeff Bernstein stated that there should at least be some discussion today to see if the changes that he
and Maggie Downey made reflected what the Board wanted in order to save time during next month’s meeting.
He also stated that it would speed things up if Board Members are comfortable with the Executive Committee
voting today.

Ron Zweig stated that there is no mention of legal services. Jeff Bernstein stated that legal advocacy and related
expenses will be the subject of a separate policy to be discussed at a future meeting.

David Anthony moved the Cape Light Compact JPE (“Compact”) Board of Directors voted to allocate shared
costs between the Compact's energy efficiency and operating budgets as follows:

Cuape Light Compact Execntive Committee & Geversting Board
April 10, 2019 Mecting Minues



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Staff salaries, including employee benefits, pension and Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) liabilities,
shall be allocated based on the ratio between a) their time spent working on energy efficiency matters,
including consumer advocacy matters related to energy efficiency as determined by the Board, and b) time
spent on all other matters (operating budget). Staff allocating their time shall track time on their bi-weekly
timesheets. Payroll Services, custodial, utilities, office space, software licenses, and internet fees shall be
allocated based on staff’s salary allocations.

Auditor, treasury services, and financial software costs shall be allocated based on the percentage of total of
the energy efficiency, including consumer advocacy matters related to energy efficiency, and operating budgets
that each respective budget represents. For example, based on the current budgets, the 2019 energy efficiency
budget represents about 98% of the total budget and the 2019 operating budget represents about 2%,

All insurance related expenses associated with staff are allocated based on the salary allocation above. Board
member insurance related expenses are allocated 50% to energy efficiency budget and 50% to operating
budget. This will result in an allocation shown on the attached where costs are allocated 68% to energy
efficiency budget and 32% to operating budgel.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all docunients as ay be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (6 — 0 — 0)
3. DOER Grant Opportunity, Margaret Song

Margret Song stated that Cape Light Compact is providing services to towns pursuing Green Community status
or already so designated. The Regional Energy Program Assistance will help with maintaining green
community status and with completing the application. She stated that the towns that are interested should let
her know by Friday, April 12". The MOU’s will be sent to those towns. Many communities have reached out
already. The application is due May 10" to the Department of Energy Resources (DOER). The Compact will be
paid directly by DOER to help these towns. The Contract lasts for two years.

Brad Crowell asked if there was any reason for non-green communities to participate in this program.

Margaret Song mentioned that she was looking for clarification from the DOER as there is a task within the
grant that references non-Green Communities, and this seems to allow for work to assist those communities that
are not Green Communities.

4. DPU 18-1116: Update on Discussions with Eversource Over the Compact’s Active Demand
Response Initiative, Austin Brandt

Cupe Light Conmpact Execmtive Committee & Governing Bowrd
Aprid 10, 2009 Mecting Minnes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Austin Brandt stated that the Compact has been negotiating with Eversource over the Compact’s Active
Demand Response program. Eversource has agreed to some changes on the MOU they sent. Austin Brandt
stated that Maggie Downey proposed that the Compact could use the same dispatch method that Eversource
uses and come up with a plan.

Austin Brandt stated that Maggie Downey had a meeting with the EEAC on April 3" and discussed the status of
Compact’s negotiations with Eversource. The EEAC made it very clear that the Compact and Eversource need
to figure it out on their own. EEAC does not want to have to get involved. Eversource is to give an answer
about the program by April 26" and hopefully the Compact should be able to move forward this summer. The
Compact will keep the Board updated as negotiations continue.

POWER SUPPLY PROGRAM:

1. Discussion on 2018 Municipal Aggregation Report, Austin Brandt

Austin Brandt reviewed the 2019 DPU Annual Report PowerPoint. The Compact filed annual report on April 1,
2019 and had to request extension of March 1,2019 due to data issues.

Austin Brandt stated that NextEra and the Compact are looking into why the percentage of eligible customer
average participation for low-income is so low. Brad Crowell asked if it was percent of load or accounts. Austin
Brandt answered that it is percent of accounts. Jeff Bernstein asked if the low-income customers are opting out.
Austin Brandt stated that the Compact doesn’t get the rate code on the opt out list telling whether they are low
income or not. Ron Zweig stated that the 0.2% low-income customers seems suspect. Austin Brandt stated that
Eversource may be putting a hold on low-income customer accounts. Richard Elkin asked if it financially
benefits the Compact that there is such a small number of low-income customers on the power supply. Austin
Brandt stated that it’s neutral. He stated that on average 18,000 customers are on basic service who didn’t tell
Eversource to lock their account. How did they get on basic service and what is Eversource doing differently
when it comes to those customers?

Margaret Song stated that one of the reasons there may be such a small percentage of low-income customers is
that the customers have to prove they are low-income and when the opt out cards go out, they may not have sent
in all their income verification forms. Richard Elkin asked if low-income customers get 36% deducted from all
of their bills. Austin Brandt stated that he believes it is just off the distribution side of the bill. Robert Schofield
stated that for 20 years he has been helping seniors apply for fuel assistance. He has seen many electric bills
with the Compact as their power supplier. Ron Zweig asked how a customer would know if they qualify as low-
income. Margaret Song stated that if the customer is on fuel assistance then they automatically go under
discount rate. The Compact will send out income verification forms to those that think they will qualify.
Richard Elkin asked if the Compact has any information on its website about qualifying for low-income.
Margaret Song answered yes. The income guidelines and incentives are on the Compact’s website.

Austin Brandt stated that NextEra was unable to obtain information requested from the DPU on low-income
customers because they were having a hard time getting that information from Eversource. NextEra is
continuing to research a bit more to see what they can find. David Anthony stated that Eversource doesn’t seem
to be cooperating as they should be. He asked if this has been communicated to the DPU and whether other
aggregators having the same issue. Austin Brandt stated it had been put into the annual report, along with a
request to not require this level of reporting or for EDCs to provide uniform reporting for all aggregations in
their territory for administrative efficiency for future reports.

Capre Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
April 10, 20019 Meeting Mmutes



Drafi Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

POTENTIAL TOPICS FOR MAY’S BOARD MEETING CONTINUED:

Ron Zweig asked if the Board had reviewed the reallocation of interest earned on the Compact’s bank accounst.

Colin Odell asked what the Compact has in its power supply reserve funds and whether the Board had
established (voted) a policy for the level of required power supply reserves. He also asked whether the
Compact need to do some belt tightening on its finances.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 3:55 PM moved by Joyce Flynn, seconded by Robert Schofield.
Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Allard

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
* Meeting Notice/Agenda
March 13, 2019 Draft Meeting Minutes
Certificate of Appointment — Town of Provincetown
2019 Operating Budget
2019 Energy Efficiency Budget
Interest Reallocation
Agenda Action Request: Proposed Incentive for Hyannis Youth and Community Center Project
Agenda Action Request: Allocation of Shared Costs Policy
D.P.U. 19-MA (Hearing Officer Reporting Procedures — 2018 Municipal Aggregation Annual Reports)
Calendar of Events the Compact is Participating in
2019 DPU Annual Report PowerPoint

Cupre Light Compact Executive Comntitiee & Governmyg Board
April 10, 2049 Mecting Minites



6T'2'S S3A J0/v0 BT TECT-LT'TTT PIE 00°000'0T $

6L'ST'Y ETY UDEHEdYILE] [ENUUY ARIN WIS 61/TE/S - 6T/6T/Y gfu 00'0LB'LT S
6107 ‘ST (ndy ydnoy) puaixa 0 papualwy 6T ZT'V SDA nuawaally sanmas piad Aduiyg ABul| 6T ST v - 6T°ST'T T aduetd ou A

UaMWaaI8y 53315 platd 03 Jusw aaldy SUDFHPRY 8 SUOIEAOUDY i
BunInsuo? wosp 40| 9A0W 0] JIRIJUCT MAN AR mm> Suipnaum uoNINIISUO) MIN [ERUSPISIY gl A efu 0 P9Z'6E6S A
612V SaA awWaaidy pjais Axuainys Adiaul zz/oe/o-6T/tfv gfu puewsp uo paseg A
6192 sah uawaay 5331155 QU NSUC)/|BUOISSIOIST/TE/TT - 61/5T/4 efu 000'01$ A
6107 ‘TE 28Q Y3noJy3 puaixa 0} Juawpuawy 61°ST'?  PHOMIIN NvITfamaras Ajiwe-3niy pue a|3uls swodu| Mo 6T/TE/ZT-6T/1/T puz 00'ZT0'29%'C 3 A
6107 ‘TE 330 YBnoJy) puaixa 03 JUswpuawy 6I'8C SBA S30IAIBS UONE[[EISU] AflWwe)-nInN 6T/IE/TI-6T/T/T puz 00'STY'859°T S A
6E'8T EETY $a3aag Judgaew 51 L TOZ/LE/TT-6T/8/1 v/N OO'ETZ'EIL 5 A
6T/0E/t 01 SYIUOW ¥ PUIXB 0} JUBWPLALLY [ 44 SIA JW say - uoddng Bunayiew 61/08/t-61/T/T pIg 00'000° s A
6T0Z ‘TE 220 Yanouy) puajxa o} papuawy 61'S'T SBA weidosd Jw 03 sa0Imas poddns INW | 6T/TE/ZT-6T/T/T puz 000'2es A
61'8Z'T SIA 5331A35 Bun|nsuo) /(BUDISS0I4 6L TEZT -8T' TV 15T 28ueyd ou A
6T'8C'T S dunydn weansdn ¥ yw ZZ0EY-6T6T'T efu 66L°2555 A
6E'BZ'T SIA 1uawisaJ8y BunayIEN BAES SSe 1Z'TET-6TSTT efu 000'5555 A
. . — . 000555
020z ‘TE 290 Yydnosy) puaixa 0] papuawy AE'BT'T SDA SIHAIIS Uone|BIsu| 0TTECT-LTTT pie pa33%3 03 J0U A
6102 'T€ 730 Y3noiyl puaixa o) papudluy 6TBT'T Sap uawaaidy sa11AIas Julnsua)/|euoissajeld 6T TEZT - LTT'T puz ¥I°6LE'BZTS A
6TBT'T SaA uonenjeag ediuj I'gD ZT0E9-8T'T0T efu paaixa 0} Jou A
6T0Z 'TE 220 yAnOoJYL pU3IXa 0} papudLY 6LITT SaA sas5auisng [jews BT TECT-LTTT pug 05'6EE'ITI'TS A
610Z 'TE 720 4Inonp pualxa o) papuauy 6T'TT'T Sap $8558U15Ng WNIPIW BT TIETI-LTITT 5T 09°'65¢'986% A
0Z0Z 'TE 720 YBnonp puayxa 0) papualuy 6T'II'T SaA ssauisng [jews 1o} Sul2A1ay 0T IERL-LTITT 1T 000'E paadxa 03 30U A
6T IT'T SaA S22IAIS 1013y |edidiungy 6T TE-ZI-6T'T'T puz 00°000'08EE s A
6TIT'T S sadasas Buaswdu3 Asejpouy T2-1e2t-6I Tt 151 SONIES A
’ : ’ ’ papaau sy 'efu
- 6T ¥ 1 S Sadlatas JYAH |enuapisay BEOE9-LTITT puz 000'SL5 A
L {sa21auDs [je1Sul 332p uonesadLyal) 6UTEZI~TTT .
AL LS SBAIAG SSAUISNY [(BWS JRIMSUILO) puz 000°0SES A
6107 ‘TE YHew y3noayl puaixs 0] papuswy 6EVT SaA sdwing W3 6T IEE-LT'TE puz adueys ou A
6T0Z ‘0F 2unf YFnoJiy) pualxa 0] papusiuy 6L FT Sa\ s3INpoId Y 3unydn 6T 0E9-STTT puz ajueys ou A
610Z '0£ 2uny YdnoJy) puaixa 0} papuaily 6TPT SaA Huissadold a1eqay SIH 6T0E'9-LTTT BT adueys ou A
| 4G3UNDOHd m 5 _ R | .
smon v 2s04una W RN | epatmsans e
fa : [3ALLLIINGD | i




R puLin

nvas

UL Pt (1Y 11D - N(D

mumysa 3v33 D - 71

RN 13 A PR UODTREA] YD) - 0D

BWADPAI SO IFD - HD

FUoOAUNGNS | djlictucds 1§D - PED

badudivity Y30A 173 1D

I Ca ) B ) e

mrmty apenty (7D - A

SHo

Tunayrey] S 1) © VD

a0l 1Y) -

sten]
[

UOKDApE PUSLA) S407Y |93 - 7D

vl |wr|enfimfum|on]|om|on|on]omon
LI R IR S B Y

ususnb] WU IITY T SN YD - 07D

I

wpo.nzy Buppng Ay 193 - 17D

ore I

VR P e -

(¥}

Surtadniiy E B ST b 7D+ 11D

gl S0 1) 1)

!
[T¥13

IR § [M2IMAED - 3

Woassn dpaepaogy g splp sy - I1g

WIS 1Rt pus womemes ] sl S - (25

Vusardofas() SLOPLIO, NG BuOw - 3TH

Tt ¥ 1P, Sk SuTa - PR

L L 3 G S O B 5 B

Tusasty Y IO0) MMy s - 30y

Heytieg) spunng sy sucoy - qbg

SIVE

SIL

hmayrj spsmaing Hgig sucn - 1T

e e |

VOGP puta(] SafTy ST b+ AL

LS

s (] pareuspioacy Mpiy] usow - 1

LWL

L L L

[ it o meilpwg D 0T L
3 s s| - s s Pt OTW 1T ° HED
5 s s | 1550 s Rungrie) Jv33 - I
s 3 ] - 3 Wikt Sy ot wwoenme] (73 0D
3 t s - [ WHuRIORAID SRSVOAA 1T 30D
g t 1 1 3 a7 F 1GNNS 19 P
t ] § | otses ] wsusisty WIO0IYD * 1
= t ] 3 Iy MR MMM (92 - 41
E ] 3 t] - Fanaymy] puiies 183 - HY
wreir % 1 5 { &IFLr S PED - £
E 1 t s 1Tt wianpay purusd ssory Y0 - 33
g 1 t]4 s {tevee marudnb ] aerusrepdey § #aN (93 6T
5 $ $ | oCisss ooy happeyg sy 1] - 1)
] 3 [ P Tepyrd S iy + D)
1 i [ II-1T SuoDtY sl 7 ST A T - 11D
3 £ £ Uy ey SN 03~ 13
] $ T e gepsusue) - D
$ $ | duvat omian hpqpsogy Alsl sy suoag - Ty
3 3] - NP Wt Pt vaigtad i) busing ¢ 5
[ 1] - MORAQ BLIOHHGAA SR Sum - 179
£ s - e T e e T s i T ]
5 [ 1otz Db Y E00) ) dwsin - 3D
3 5| ean g Mg apady bty - 529
$ s - ns e spaneg ymly] s - 17y
$]. 3| v Sansuetos-ponl) gl Sunvy - 25
+ i - VORI puTLIRG 2AGry ] Bumng - 419
£ | ez Lidaga (] paHapane) S dug - 914
5. 3 IR Uhapyery Py syl sy - ()
$

g > t's

g swxo - g

WnTnp FUeapney - Y

TS

— T TT |

g ) pouspsy - iy

! J
Lt G B e e £ g el el B3 £ Bl B e e B e e e 0 S ) ) 8 I o ) s S S I

e i e e e e e e e e ) e e e e o e e S ) B R R R S A S

Ll R Bl e el e B £ e e o e e et B R L ) B B ] 3 L B 1 B AR B 2 ) 1 B Y O B E Y I A Y Y Y
(| 3 [ e

Ll Gl e ) B ot e ) ) S e 6 e e e R I e G ol B S e R B el X1 B S 5 R O ) 22 R 0 R Y PO O P
- -

Rl B B ST B 3 B B Y 0 3 e 1 £ B O3 3 B O 2 5 6 I 0 ) I 3 R e 8 O 53 R e Y [ )
= . ~

1
G e e o e I B I e ) B 1 S 3 B 0 B 1 £ o 3 S I ) ) S S 1 B

[3
—
3
]
]
[ ] t
| ET s s ] | y3H Roapy - Y $h s [esrne e [ WIH Eopn - I
w0 E ] ST P (T FOVRpnYY  NEY [ | - VORRSSUOWIA(] PUR T VT - UG
500 ] W) JYT) Fmepey - Igy [} $ | e550c oy} Jy33 ey - Ty
x¥ s AIETIIY JITL PUR NOGETIRA] ROUPTY - (Y 5 ] - LRI 344t Pl aiangta] ISP © 1Y
T 3 WO THPHOA, DU TY - 0EY i ${ - ORI IRy, DTy - 00V
x00 [] Buo0dIGNT | SOMLIOLODS OGPy - PLY B [} t - S ¥ Hinpsotuody -PIY
%450 [] WbuRTICTY GIOC PR - IV 5 3 s | sogsnt TRURENY N300 FONPTY - 3TV
Jxo0 B [ FEJOA SIS Fen + ALY - 3 s {001y a1CqTAQ PP RRMIPOIY - A0V
Lol SH'5) [ Pty WS, TR * Y B 3 £ - TNGA T FRAEIO, OGS - TEY
S¥EEL 3 vty s | (PR - Y| ; L $ $ | a5zt a1 R - |
nt [ HODINGE PURME) BARZY ROUIPRTY - STV E [ $ | teis) HONPTY PRI SATY RSPy - ALY
(i3] s swapy posry - PIY & [ 3 [ 1sEnL s igh) ALY < DY
e L] PR PRy - 3Ty C [] $ | moric PO PRy - IV
SIHCE [ (S) $Amasg watiasitar]) sty - ALY G AE s [ 1sra {50l tamdiag wontasstun) EONepUYY - 4TV
[ $ AspaqpQ) pImEp.I00 FIMEPTY - VTV g 5 5 s|ister 5 Asbpa) PR 00 puapaly - Ty
Wits 3 gy funat 1 gy - v - 5[ s teiwe & : Foppg s ] gy - 1]
oic't 1] HOGLACNTY § TIUOH MIN ROUGESTY - KLY E 3 [T SaCptadnidy | fiuiagg sdpg [RONSPLT - S1Y
[T £ Shepg A [Py - 1| 3 _s [ N T .I.Em.i;.l.m_
d kwlua_. $ T [ LTS in'msy t | e ety = | P - ]
Eor ] AWI ¥4

§10T +=W YInoup senidy g0z

(533 107 uo paseq) paradpng ¢ 107



08z

00°TI
05’8y
000
000
000
00’0
08'E6
05w
09T
054t
oot
oo
ot'er
0S'pE
0z'eT
068
0g8's
06'vE
06'9L
og'ee
08sT
07011
oy's
(VAFA
0891
orze
00'se
ooo
05’6
000
000
06’1
05°L¢
os'ze
000
00’0
oz oy
aiasn %

896'7S9

6ht'y
£15'C
0002
00s
00901
000t
TET'T
SE0OT
are'ty
L20PT
156'%
133704
SES'Y
£L2'E
9e0'E
EH1've
159'0L
LTOET
9st'T
0569
ZIv'v61
ts-
BEL'Y
ET9't
BSE'THT
PEE'Z
64897
00S'E
506
00T,
00£'s
8S69
Per'T
0Z6'9
¥r00z
000's
856°LY
139an8 119V VAV

T5'bTLE6T

61185
6¥Lev'T
000
000
000
000
0569481
8’59262
SE'PSO'T
STELE'T
ey
£6°8Y
LBPOP'E
89°92L'T
65°€9v
88'9SE'C
EV'6YE’Y
#7860
EU'pYRE
00'00€'t
18°L8E9F
05'ESS
19142
CELBE
0198
ZEPOT'T
00'529's
000
98'v6
000
000
ST2ET
9/°'G9%
6E'STT'S
000
000
69°LTTTE
d30N3dX3 aLA

£69°8Y8

000°s
000's
000'C
005
003°01T
0001
00002
00£'6E
0009
00041
000’s
00s'z
0008
000's
00S'E
00592
000°SL
00002
000's
0SZ'TE
008'0E2
00s
000's
000°s
000°0LT
BEV'E
0052z
00s’e
000'T
00T'2
00E'S
060'/
0907
SE0ZT
ooz
000's
9,108
139an9 a3sIn3Y

£69'8vE

000's
000's
0002
00S
00901
000't
ooo'oz
00g'sE
0009
00041
000's
0052
000'8
000's
00S'E
005’92
000'ss
000'0¢7
000°s
05Z'TT
008'0£T
00s
000's
000°s
000°0LT
BEG'E
00522
005t
005
001’2
00E’s
060°L
090z
SEO'ZT
tk0'0T
000°s
9.1°08
dCHddv TYNIDIHO

ANNd ONILYHA4O TO |30

INIWCINDI HALNdWOI-d0O
WELSAS JHYMLIOS TVIDNVYNII-dO
1119 QIVdNN-40

$334 XNvE-dO
JINVHNSNI-4O

S3SNIDN IHYMII0S-d0
SNOILI¥ISENS-d0O
SdIHSHOSNO4S-d0

31V1S LNO 13AVYYL-d0

31v1S NI 13AYYL-d0
S3Mddns d00J-40
$311ddNS-dO

ONILNI¥d-dO

1INHILNI-dO
SINOHd3I3L-d0
19v150d-d0

1IVHINOD ONILINHYW/HIVIELNO-dO
IWVALVYLNOD-dO

S3DIAY3S AUNSYIYL-dO

$334 11aNv-40

S3DIAEIS TvDIT-dO
S3JNAYAS NOUAVL-dO
dOT3A30 TYNOISS3310Yd 34V1S-dO
S3J1AY3S Li-dO
INISILY3AAY-dO

S3JIAY3S IVIA0LSNID-d0
LN3Y-40O

STVIN3H ISIW-dO
S3LLNILN-dO

ALI8v) 83d0-d0

ALY INIW3HI13Y-dO
SIONIHS ISIW-d0

S3XVL ¥IHLO/IYVYIIAIW-2O
JONVHNSNI dNOYS-dO
INIWIHILIY-dO

IAHISIY AYVIVS-dO
SIUVIVS-dO

NOILAIHI530 LNNOJDY

6T0Z ‘e A ydnoay| sasnypuadxy 198png Bunesadp

5589
¥589
6845
9849
TrLS
CELS
TELS
0eLs
0ZLs
0tLs
06¥s
00vS
SPES
PreS
EVES
T1es
0ges
6TES
BTES
9TES
STES
433
ETES
60ES
TOES
062s
[4X 4
0LeTs
01Zs
8IS
0815
6LTS
LIS
ELTS
TLTS
6ITS
0115
D3rao

T00TO
T00TO
T00TO
T00TO
T00T0
10010
T00T0Q
10010
T0070
10010
T00tT0
T00TO
T00T0
T00TC
T00TO
T00TO
10010
T0010
10010
10010
T00T0
TOOTO
T00TO
T00TO
T00TO
To0TO
10010
T00T0
10010
T00TO
10010
T00T0
T00t0
T00TO
10010
10010
TOOTO

940



3ining Abiau3 1331i0WS Y pIOMO] 1aY1aBo] Buiyiom

IIIIIIIIII

6T0C 4940120
9AIeRIU| S193.11S UIBIA!



Aep
SIYl uo pJeAaulp pue ade) syl Uloq
UO SJUDA3 Sulop Ut pPa1saJtalul D7)

'$914011443) Vd 943 JO Yydea ul umoj e uj
Aep siyl uo JuaAa ,S519341S ulep, Aep
-9UO e Zulop Ul Pa1SaJdLUl dJe S ||V

Z 1970120
Aepsaupapn st Aeq Adusaidiy3 Asisul

A1011443] yoea ul swesdoud syl
1noge yoeaino yum djay o3 JOpuaA
sunayjiew e pagegdua sey dnouo
SUDJIOAA SSaulsng ||ewsS apImalels

M3IAIBAQ




SAES sseuwl

‘24n1ny

9Y31 Ul SUMO} J3Y3o U] S1yl 4340 01 3|ge 3q
0] ‘swedjawil 314129ds e 3ulnp Joop 0} Joop
3uUl08 JO poylaw S1y} SujIsa] Ul PIISAIBIU|

}Je1s umo] aaipoddng .
92JaWwwWo) Jo Joaqwey) pagdesuy .

ssauisnq
01 SSauIsng 03 03 123.31s 3yl supjjem Jo}
SMOJ|e Ydlym 193415 UIBIAl,, paulaq .
1193435 9|q151|2 104 BLIDILD

JI9WO03IsNd

YHm dn mo||o} ||im am saniunpoddo iaylo
104 *91IS uo sainseaw Asuadiye Adiaua
[|eIsul 01 19343S paljidads e uo Joop 0}
Joop 03 ‘Suiaauidu] 3SiH YUM SUDIOAN .

JUSA3 JNO



¥

T IVI0D0HI "

s m——— =

%w 1 LASSM0IHD

s24n3oid pue oapIA ‘Suiledidilied sassaulsng
9yl ajowoid ‘Aep syl uo 23eI9A0D BIPOW DABH .

S19119|SMaU 3Y3 Ul S1Iasul
198 01 92J2WWOY) JO Siaguiey) [e20] 3yl YIM JIOAN «

S9SSauIsng 03 Yoealdino uo JJom pue
siojeJisiujwpy/siadeueip Umol wod) 3oddns uielqQ e

92e|d Supjel sl JUA3 SIY3 1ey] ‘paladie] Sulaq ale
}ey3l sassauisng ayi 01 duadjJew 213199ds aq ||IM 243Y]

¢ 10 40} unaxien




S3INSEILW WOISND U0) %G9 01dN
uol}elasg1uyou

pue Bunysy| |leuoiippe 10j %06 01 dN
sieysownayy ‘speayldamoys
‘sd1a]s Hews ‘sanjea Aeuds ‘siojelae

}90Ney4 ‘sqing ul-maaas 37 - %00T

SOAIIUIOU| pasodold

;&!.
f,,,,__

c:::_ __ , m!

‘Aep a2yl uo asuepuane

ul 3q [|IM J23BW UOISIIBP

e Jeyl 2ins ayew pue Aep ayl

JO 9dueApe ul yoeauino yim djay
01 ALlUNWWOod 3yl ul $)4|0) 98e3u]

POA|OAUI

SpIy 198 01 Aeq S192.41S Ule|A]

231 Sulp|oy 2Je am 1eyl SUMO] aul
ul SJooYyads Yyiim a1eaoqe||od 01 Al] .

S211S1807




SanuUaAe
J9Y310 pue Sisna|sSMmau Jiayl ysnouays sunowoud
Ul 9JUB1SISSe J0) 92J2WW0) JO siaquieyd) Yiim MJOAA e
Spe julad pue |e113Ip ‘Spe olped ‘Sul1adie) eIPAW |BID0S
19J40 siy3 sunnowo.ud pieAauip pue ade)
93 UO Sassaulsng 01 yoeaino pue SUiSIFsApe op ||IM o

Yauow siya 4o} pieAaulp pue ade) uo
SUMO]} ||e ul ‘(28esn [enuue ul YA uoljjiw g T 03 dn)
‘S9SSaUISN( ||B 01 POPUDIXD SI U340 ,S19341S UIBA], YL

UIUOA SSeualemy A3Jau] |euolleN SI 19903120

YIUO ||V ,S193J1S UlB|A,,




panes nIgININ O
P3aneS YM) 89S°LT9T

SISWO0ISNI 03 SIAIUIIUI Ul §//‘89T TS

(Jaqwadag-Alenuer) syuedidiyied TGE
L10T

panes NIgNIN 207 -

paAes UMy 007 Z0%'T «

SJ2WO0ISNI 01 SRAIUUI Ul LEQ'TEQ'TS »

(7 AInr ySnouyz go4-piw) syueddipied 0TS e
8102

B1e( Ssauisng
|ewsS JoLid




ainin{ Abiau3 131J0WS ¥ pJoMo) Jaylraboy buiyiom

iy

-------

llllllll

upjd j3uaiind o3 paipdwiod abniaAD IDIA G [DIIIOISIH
s3uines pue j}o3png weisoid

Adudid1y}3 Asiou3 pedwo) ysiq ade)



ss920.d
D0 SSulAes 01 anp yiuow T Aq erep Suipuads s3e| elep SSUIAES

|9A3] 01101404 3Y31 1e pajuasald si eleq

8T0¢ 404 s3|nsaJ Aseuiwija.d pue /102 — #T10C
siedA ue|d Joj syjnsaJ |eul} sapnjoul a3elane |ed1u03s1y JeaA g

SpusaJ} |B21403SIY 0}
paJedwod ‘ssaidoid gT Qg SSasse 03 SI uollejuasaud Jo asodungd

<4 4 IX93U0)




[1udy nuyl 3193pnq Jo %/ T Inoqge uads A 9M ‘6TOZ 4104
[14dy NJYl JN220 SAUNUPUBAXD JO %07 IN0ge A||edlJoISIH

%TT'LT %CL’S %66°'T %610 dlA 6T0C @AnREINWIND
%00°00T | %SE'LL | %IV'OL | %LLTO | %EV'SS | %6087 | %690V | %CT'LT | %8S'61 %0T°6 %CT'€ %LT°0 [SAV |BOIOISIH “JA G dAEINWND
REYq] AON 120 dasg Sny Inf unf Aen ady el go4 uer YIUuoA

QLA 6T0T PAIRINWINY) emmmm SAY |BO1IOISIH “JA G DAIIR|NWIND) cmmmmm
29Q AON 120 dag 3ny nr unr Aeln ady JeN go4 uer
%0
%0¢

%07

%09

(%) 2301 03U

%08

%001

3uipuads Aduaidiyyq Asiaug

Ppedwo)
b1 aded

suipuads



dn yoied 01 sn mojje pjnoys puads |ludy 3uois ‘SSUIAeS JO %0T Inoge pazijeal ‘6TOC 4104
YaJe|Al NIyl SSUIAeS JO %0 Inoge pazijeas ‘Aj|edluoIsiH .
D0 Jo 9snedaq yuow T Aq Suipuads s3e| sSuines “YyaJelA Niyy exeq .

%S8°01 %CL'C %€0°0 AL1A 6TOC dAle|nWIND
%00°00T | %6T°06 | %CS'9L | %TC99 | %V0'99 | %ST'0S | %9S'TIY | %V89E | %IV'8C | %LO'0C | %CV'TT %L0°S SAY |BJ1I0ISIH “JA G dAlEINWND
29Q AON 120 das Sny Inr unf Aen Jdy JeN qo4 uer YIUOoA

ALA 6TOT AR INWNY e SAY [BD1I01SIH “JA G DAINB|NUWIND cmmmmm

29Q AON 120 das Sny Inr unfr Aen Jdy JEeIN go4 uer

\ %0
%5801

%0¢
%07

%09

(%) [e10] JO U

%08

%001

(UMIA dwiiay) sduines Aouaidiyg Adiaug

Ppedwo)
b ade)

SSUIAES




ue|d jsulege ||]am Supjoell QLA 6T0C

sadueyd XIw ainseaw
/ dui|9seq 3unysi| 01 anp Jamoj ¥Ydd / 49ysiy 3S0J ue|d

YaJe\ YysnoJy) erep uo paseq yog ' 3S0OD

S9°¢ ¥9°¢ 09°¢ 96°¢ ¥8°¢ 404
ueld 1¢0¢ ueld 0¢0¢ ueld 6TO0Z |[IENVY QLA 6TOZ | SAY |BILIOISIH JA §

(429) oney 1so0) / njauag

L9°8T S 190°8T S| TSt S | £8°0T S| TCTT S| NLIININ dwna/s

TLT S | 09T S| LET S| S |99 S UMW SWiIsin/s
ueld 1¢0¢ ueld 0¢0¢ ue|d 6T0C ||BNVY QLA 6T0Z | SAY [EIMOISIH JA §

(3500) A813u3 panes jo 150D

408 3 1500




%617'TT %EL'E %08'T %610 alA 610C
%99°CC | %689 %89°L %VEL %VE L %0V L | %LSET %YS'L | %Ly'OT %66°S %S6'C %LT°0 8AY |B21I03SIH JA S
REYq] AON 120 das Sny Inf unf Aen Ady e\ go4 uer UIUOoA

QLA 6TO7 = SAY [EILIOISIH JA G e

29Q AON 190 das Sny Inr unr Aen ady BN go4 uer

%0
%S

%ST

(%) 2301 J0 3323

%0¢

%S¢
duipuads Aduaidiy3 Aiau3

suipuads :T xipuaddy




%ET'8 %69°C %€0°0 ALlA 6T0C
%C8'6 | %99°ET | %TE0T %LT'0 | %06°ST %858 %CL'Y %EV'8 %VE'8 %S9'8 %S€9 %L0°S 8AY |BOIOISIH JA §
29Q AON 120 das Sny Inr unf Aen Jdy e go4 uer UIUoIA

QLA 6TO7 = SAY [EILIOISIH JA G e

22Q AON 120 dag Sny Inr unr Aeln ady JeN go4 uer
%0

%C
%V
%9

%8

%0T

%CT

(%) 2301 J0 3323

%1
%91

%8T
(UMIA awnayi) sduines Aouaidiyyg Adiaug

s3uines :z xipuaddy




ainin{ Abiau3 133 0WS ¥ piomoy 4ayiraboy buiyiom

iy

........

193png pue SOAISS3Y
sunjesad 3dr pedwo) ysi] ade)



SaJnllpuadxa |[enuue-uou Juedl}lusis JO 91eWllSy .

(8T0C
Jaquialdaq — £T0Z AInf) spuaJ] sainiipuadx3y 34 .

(6T0OZ Y24l — #T0T |14dy) Spusll SnUSAY .

sasAjeuy




0TO‘ST6S :@nuUaAal |enuue a3eIany
67G‘9/S :anuanal aselane A|Yluop

98elany
AlYluol\ JoquiadaQg JaqUIBAON 130030 Joqudas  1sndny Ainr aunr

Aey

00°0$
00°000°02$
00°000°0t$

\ — 00°000°09%

66°L76'85$ LO'OTE'8SS /5°TER'65S
¥9'9£0'69% 9/'%90'89% o/ TscT /¢ 6T LT669
91'625'9LS Y6 ¥T0LLS
05°56968%
- 00°000°00T$
9T'T€0'66S

Jlady yateN  Adenugs{  Asenuer

YEYYT \Ohm O0.000.0WW

ISPy LTTS 00°000°0ZTS

00°000°0VTS

(UM>/T00°0S @) dnUdAY J2pPY AJYIUOIA "SAY JA-G

SPpuU9i] 9NUIAIY

P b1y aded



Jaquwiadag JaquianoN 13q0o3100 Jaquiardas
_ QQ.Q
SS'L
[4&]
801

Yiuon
1sn8ny Ainr aunr jdy yoJen Aseniqaq Aenuer

(*8AY JA-G) @NUSASY |e10] JO JUIRd

086

v8'¢CT

o

o~

<

O

[~e]

ot

1

i

9NUAJY |B10] JO JUDJIDd

SpU3.J] aNU3NY



Jaquiada( JoqWIaAON

19q0100

Jaquwiardas

YlUoN
1sn8ny Anr aunr AeN Jlady yoJen Aseniga4 Alenuer

00°00T

uolle|NWNIJY SNUIAIY |enuuy "3Ay JA-g

o)

0¢

o€

o

0s

09

0L

08

06

00T

98e1U82494 UOIIR|NWINIIY BNUDY

P ybry ade)

SpU3.J] aNU3NY



98eJany Jaquiadag  JIQWIIAON 19010  Joquwiaidas 1sndny Ainr aunr AeN Jlady yaJe Aseniga4 Aenuer

00°0S
00°000°02S
9¥'0TT'CCS
00°000°0%S
00°000°09S
6.'506'65S
ST'C08TLS
86°C19°9LS 00°000°08S
. 16'97L°6LS
06'99L°T8S
€€°65C'86S 00°000°00TS
€9'859C0TS
87'795°0TTS

.. oo.ooo\oﬁm
; qumwmzm £2°50902T$
oY’ TSS€TTS

YT LYT'OETS
00°000°0%TS

sasuadx3 pun4 3unesadQ Jdr 23elany

spuaJ] suipuads Jdr




Jaquidaq J9QWISAON 1940120 Jaquindas 1sn8ny Anr aunr Aeln jdy yoJen Aseniga4 Aenuer

%000
%00'C
%10
%00
o
%Py’ %009
%29'9
%96'9
%ST'L
nes'L %00°8
%EE'6
%0001
%S0°0T

%8L°0T %96°0T
%ECTT

c.
%b8'TT %00°CT

%0071

saJnyipuadx] |e10] 40O JU3213d A|YuoN

spuaJ] suipuads Jdr

b ade)



9ZZ'0TT TS a4n1ipuadx]y 3dr |enuuy adesany
6SC'86S 24nUpuadx] Id[ 98eIaAY AJYIUOA

Jaquidaq J3QWIAAON 190010 Jaquiaidas 1sn8ny Ainp aunr Aeln Jdy yoJen Aseniga4 Aenuer
%000

%00°0¢
%00°0t
%0009

%0008

%00°00T
%00°00T

%00°0¢T

(jer01 3Ae Jo %) anun) Suipuads Idf

) S spuaJ] suipuads Jdr




d4Y Ajddng Jamod |edpiunip 8T0C —
d4Y Ajddns Jamod uo11e89438y 8T0C —

(9se) o931ey 224n0SJIaA]) SO-LT NdA —
(uoneziuIdpoN pID) ¢¢T-ST NdA —
pale|ay 1 salepdn ue|d uol1e3dau3sy —

000°£TGS< :(8T0¢ 22a — £T0C AIny)
SWall AdeulpJioelixa uo jJuads Junowe azpwixoiddy

S9sSUdXo |enuue-uou juedliusis




S—
Agquinnah
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashipee
Oak Bluffs
Orfeans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request

Cape Light Compact JPE
Meeting Date: 5/8/19

Allocation of Consumer Advocacy Costs Policy

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

I move the Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors vote to adopt a process to allocate
consumer advocacy costs between the Compact’s energy efficiency and operating budgets as
Jollows:

1 After identifying a regulatory matter, rule-making proceeding, legisiative
action or other activity relating to or affecting the Compact’s administration of its energy
efficiency plan or its provision of power supply (" Consumer Advocacy Matter”), the
Compact Administrator will provide the Board with pertinent information regarding the
Consumer Advocacy Matter and present a completed consumer advocacy worksheet (as
attached) for the Board's consideration and review.

2. The Board will thereafier vote to authorize and direct the Compact
Administrator to take all actions she deems necessary or appropriate to implement the
Compact's participation in the Consumer Advocacy Matter (subject to any limitations
imposed by the Board), and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or
appropriate 1o enable and effectuate such participation.

Additional Information
Record of Board Action

Pursuant to the Order of the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities approving the
Compact’s 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan dated January 29, 2019, the Compact is
required to demonstrate that its consumer advocacy activities have a direct energy
efficiency related benefit.




DRAFT 5-8-19

Consumer Advocacy Allocation Worksheet

Parties involved:

Description of the Matter or Proceeding:

Docket Number (if any):
1.

Does this proceeding raise issues that may impact the Compact’s administration of its
three-year energy efficiency plan? If yes, please explain.

Does this proceeding raise issues regarding the general administration of energy
efficiency in Massachusetts? Are other Program Administrators parties or otherwise
intervening? Other stakeholders? If yes, please explain.

Does this proceeding raise issues regarding the Compact’s administration of active
demand response programs/initiatives/measures? If yes, please explain.

Does this proceeding raise issues regarding the general administration of active demand
response in Massachusetts? Are other program administrators parties or otherwise
intervening? Other stakeholders? If yes, please explain.

Does this proceeding concern the efficient utilization of energy in Massachusetts? Are
other Program Administrators parties or otherwise intervening? Other stakeholders? If
yes, please explain.



DRAFT 5-8-19

6.

10.

11

Describe the direct energy efficiency benefit resulting from the Compact’s participation
in this proceeding.

Is the described benefit quantifiable? If yes, please explain and provide any supporting
documentation.

Will the Compact’s participation assist its planning for future energy efficiency plans
and/or programs?

Is the Compact’s participation in this proceeding a reasonable use of energy efficiency
ratepayer funds? Please explain.

Does this proceeding involve other non-energy efficiency issues? If yes, please explain.

What is the initial estimate of the percentage allocation between energy efficiency and
non-energy efficiency issues, as set forth in this worksheet?




DRAFT 5-8-19

12. To be completed at the conclusion of the proceeding/matter or every 12 months,
which ever comes first, a summary of the actual total costs associated with the
Compact’s participation and costs recovered through energy efficiency ratepayer funds
and operating funds. A brief narrative should accompany any readjustment to the
percentage allocation explaining the basis for the reallocation.

Please attach:
1. Initial Petition
2. Notice of Proceeding
3. Compact’s Petition to Intervene
4. Agreements with Expert Consultants, if any



WY 1501

6L0¢/8/S

cerIoeee

91°289'2

00'€£69'8V8

91°08€'958

26'$99'201

(1£7106'258)
86°2/€'0L
167985
00°000'S
vEL09'8E6

vZ'SLL'ESL

(68'29¢'¥62)

(85'992°'016)
12'v09'8
896°662'209

£1°€80'8P0°L

iejol

6102 YoIeW - 610 Aenuer anuaasy Jappy (IW
Buieway

1obpng Bunetado 610g JeSA 18051

810z ‘L€ JaqWiasa( Jo Se aouejeg pund

9102 1aquasaq - gLoe Aenuepr sainypuadxg bujesad(
8102 Jeqwiada( - gL0zZ Auenuep - awoou) Jsasaju|

8102 Jaqwana( - g1 0z Aenuel - aWodU| SNoaue|a2sIn

810z Jaquadaq - 810z Aenuer - spuspialg D3M
8107 12qwada( - gL0Z Aenuep - anuaAay Jappe-|IN

2102 '€ leqwada(] Jo se aduejeq pund

2107 18qwaoaq - 210z Anr saunjipuadxg Bupessdo
10T Jaquwiaaaq - 210z AN - awosu| 1sasay|
£102 taquianaq - £10g AW - anuaasy Jappe-iI

(2dr o} Joud

Aunon a|qejsuleg Jad) 10z ‘0 unr jo Se aJuejeg pun

sisfjeuy pund sjooyag Jno azuejog pue Bunesadg ‘A|ddng Jamod

3dr ‘oedwo) b7 aded



	5 Year Analysis 5.8.19.pdf
	Cape Light Compact Energy Efficiency Program Budget and Savings �Historical 5 year average compared to current plan��
	Context
	Spending
	Savings
	COSE & BCR
	Thank you!
	Appendix 1: Spending
	Appendix 2: Savings

	OpFund Analysis 05.08.19.pdf
	Cape Light Compact JPE Operating Reserves and Budget���
	Analyses
	Revenue Trends
	Revenue Trends
	Revenue Trends
	JPE Spending Trends
	JPE Spending Trends
	JPE Spending Trends
	Significant non-annual expenses


